From: Bruce Coffing <Bruce.Coffing@chicago.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 25, 2025 3:30 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>
Subject: RE: Approval Requested: Training Event

Steve — the individuals listed below attended in their official capacity at the request of the
host. They did not receive swag valued at greater than $50.

Please let me know if any additional information is needed.

Thank you,

- Bruce

Bruce P. Coffing, CISSP, QTE | Chief Information Security Officer
City of Chicago | Department of Technology & Innovation
2 N. LaSalle Street, Suite 1130 | Chicago, IL 60602

(o) +1-312-744-2461 | (m) +1-312-405-2344 | (e) bruce.coffing@chicago.gov
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From: Bruce Coffing <Bruce.Coffing@chicago.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2025 2:06 PM



mailto:bruce.coffing@chicago.gov
https://www.chicago.gov/city/en/depts/dti.html
https://www.chicago.gov/city/en/sites/chitech/home/dti-jobs.html
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To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Approval Requested: Training Event

Steve — one of the vendors of a security tool we use is offering a free one-day, local training
class on the platform. There is a networking happy hour at the end. | am writing seeking
approval for their attendance (full disclosure, there is also another training for another module
of the tool next week hosted by the State of Illinois for which | will be seeking approval for some
of the team to attend).

Matthew Hammond

Oyedotun Oyesanmi

Puneet Singh

William Mitchell

Hammad Ahmed

| highlighted the link to the agenda below.

Thank you,

- Bruce

Note: if this is to be posted, please redact the vendor’s name throughout the message as we are
careful not to publicize the security tools we use. Thank you.

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
Date: Wednesday, August 6, 2025 at 10:49 AM
To: William Mitchell <William.Mitchell@cityofchicago.org>, Matthew Hammond

<Matthew.Hammond@cityofchicago.org>, Puneet Singh <Puneet.Singh@cityofchicago.org>,

Oyedotun Oyesanmi <Oyedotun.Oyesanmi@cityofchicago.org>, Matt Hallagan

<Matt.Hallagan@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: FYI: FW: CrowdStrike Live: Chicago Security Forum and Tradecraft Series - Aug 21st

Guys — please see the opportunity below. Please discuss among yourselves on who is interested
in attending such that not everyone is out at once.

- Bruce

Bruce P. Coffing, CISSP, QTE | Chief Information Security Officer
City of Chicago | Department of Technology & Innovation
2 N. LaSalle Street, Suite 1130 | Chicago, IL 60602

(0) +1-312-744-2461 | (m) +1-312-405-2344 | (e) bruce.coffing@chicago.gov

DTI Website | Join DTI
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From: Derek Broka <derek.broka@crowdstrike.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 6, 2025 7:20 AM

To: Matt Hallagan <mhallagan@wcapra.com>; Bruce Coffing <Bruce.Coffing@chicago.gov>;
Matthew Hammond <Matthew.Hammond@cityofchicago.org>; Phil O'Keeffe

<pokeeffe@sdipresence.com>

Cc: Derek Broka <derek.broka@crowdstrike.com>

Subject: CrowdStrike Live: Chicago Security Forum and Tradecraft Series - Aug 21st

Guys — | was given this information for an upcoming event being hosted by a different team
here, but they’ve opened up some spots for our customers — first come basis. Thought this
would be good for some of the Security team — please feel free to forward the registration link
below — or sign-up yourselves:

https://events.crowdstrike.com/tradecraftserieschicago/

CrowdStrike invites you to an exclusive afternoon of hands-on threat hunting, customer
conversation and insight, and connection with the local cybersecurity community at The Pendry
Chicago on August 21st.

Your exclusive experience includes:

e Hands-on lab threat hunting (focused on FAMOUS CHOLLIMA insider threats) experience
guided by CrowdStrike regional experts (Personal computer is required to bring with
you!)

e Insightinto the latest threat trends from CrowdStrike’s team
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e Live, engaging conversation from a CrowdStrike customer as they share insights on their
security journey and how they’re using the Falcon platform to help stop today’s most
sophisticated attacks

e Premium networking experience with fellow security leaders and your CrowdStrike team
over drinks and light bites.

Don't miss this opportunity to connect deeply with Chicago's security community, share
experiences, and build lasting relationships with peers and CrowdStrike experts — all while
discovering how to strengthen your organization's defenses in today's evolving threat
landscape.

Limited seats are available for this high-impact security workshop. Secure your spot today!

REGISTER NOW

Best Regards,

Derek



